
From: Planning.review
To: Maria Lara-Lemus
Cc: Planning.review; Anne Nounou
Subject: CDDP24-03035 - 258 AMHERST AVE, KENSINGTON
Date: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 2:41:21 PM
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Dear Maria,
 
EBMUD has no comment on the subject agency request.
 
Best Regards,
Amy
 
Amy Wen | Sr Administrative Clerk
Water Distribution Planning Division
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From: Robert Rogers
To: Lloyd Cowell; dahlia frydman; Adam Novickas; Chris Brydon; Reuel Daniels Cooke; Ben B; david peterson
Cc: John Gioia; Anne Nounou; Dulce Reckmeyer-Walton; Grant Farrington; Sean Tully; Maria Lara-Lemus; Adrian

Veliz; Jenny Rockwell; Jocelyn LaRocque; Nai Saephan
Subject: KMAC Meeting report for September 25
Date: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 4:15:54 PM

Good Afternoon KMAC leaders,

Thanks for a great meeting on September 25!

There is nothing at this time scheduled for October 30, but that may change.

Both November and December meetings fall on or near major holidays, so we may need to
call a special meeting if projects come in for review.

Members in attendance: Cowell, Nivickas, Cooke, Peterson, Barry

Action items: 

1. KMAC unanimously approved August meeting minutes to include

2. KMAC unanimously approved 0 Willamette Ave. 23-03009

3. KMAC unanimously approved 258 Amherst Ave. 23-03035

4. 290 Coventry Rd. 24-01041 was removed from the agenda by planning and may be
heard in the future

5. KMAC unanimously approved 1623 Oak View Ave. 24-01043

Video Here:  https://youtu.be/4QsWHAJegIY?si=CBxFcwQj8mGrSwR5

Best,
Robert

Robert Rogers
District Coordinator 
Office of County Supervisor John Gioia
11780 San Pablo Ave., Suite D
El Cerrito, CA, 94530
510.942.2224
www.cocobos.org/gioia
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